

Summer 5-1-2006

Senate Bill SB-06SA-2027 Changes Title I, Reorganization

Student Government Association
University of North Florida

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.unf.edu/sgaleg>

Suggested Citation

Student Government Association, "Senate Bill SB-06SA-2027 Changes Title I, Reorganization" (2006).
Legislation. 2255.

<https://digitalcommons.unf.edu/sgaleg/2255>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government at UNF Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Legislation by an authorized administrator of UNF Digital Commons. For more information, please contact [Digital Projects](#).

© Summer 5-1-2006 All Rights Reserved



SENATE LEGISLATION

SB-06SA-2027

1 ***SB-06SA-2027 : Title I – Reorganization***

2 Whereas: The Student Government of the University of North Florida was established to represent
3 student concerns in all University wide matters, and;

4 Whereas: The Student Senate is the legislative body of the University of North Florida’s Student
5 Government, given the responsibility of carrying out such legislative acts that are necessary
6 and proper for the Student Body of the University of North Florida;

7 Whereas: Legislation dealing with necessary and proper statutory revisions shall be considered by the
8 Student Senate;

9 Whereas: Title I is in need of minor revision;

10 Whereas: The current language in place is poorly worded, and the organization of laws does not jive
11 with the decimal structure that is emphasized.

12 Whereas: The following revisions will be made to Title I:

13 **Chapter 100 Statute Compliance and Form**

14
15 100.1 The following shall be the system of the Student Government Statutes
16 observed by the Student Senate in enacting Statutes, and by the Attorney
17 General in exercising statutory revision.

18
19 D. ~~Each title in the Statutes shall have printed after it, a history giving~~
20 ~~the bill numbers and dates in which it was amended.~~

21
22 Each Statute will have a printed history at the end of it,
23 chronologically listing the bill numbers and dates of any
24 amendments.

25
26 **Chapter 101 Constitutional and Statutory Authority**

27
28 101.1 The following shall set forth the heirarchial of authority of the Student
29 Government Constitution, Statutes, policy, procedure, or standing rule.

30
31 401.1. A. The Student Government Constitution shall be the ~~supereceding~~
32 superseding document of all SG documents, including statutes,
33 policies, procedures, and standing rules. No statute, policy,
34 procedure, or standing rule may override the SG Constitution.

35
36 401.2. B. The Student Government Statutes shall be the ~~supereceding~~
37 superseding document over all SG documents, not previously



SENATE LEGISLATION

SB-06SA-2027

SB-06SA-2027 : Title I – Reorganization

~~supereeded~~ superseded by the SG Constitution, including policies, procedures, and standing rules. No policy, procedure, or standing rule may override the SG Statutes.

401.3. C. The Student Government Constitution and Statutes will ~~supereede~~ supersede any policies and procedures set forth by any entity of Student Government (Senate, Judicial Council, standing committee).

101.2 Procedural Conflicts

A. In the event that a statute, policy, procedure, or standing rule is found different from a document that ~~supereedes~~ supersedes it, the ~~supereeding~~ superseding document shall be correct in the matter. In case of this event, the Senate standing committee ~~overlooking~~ overseeing the statute, policy, procedure, or standing rule may change the document being ~~supereeded~~ superseded to become compliant with the ~~overlooking~~ overseeing document without changing the intent thereof.

B. In the event a Senate standing committee makes any statute, policy, procedure, or standing rule corrections due to ~~overlooking~~ overseeing documents, changes must be reported at the next Senate meeting immediately following the committee meeting in which changes were made.

Therefore: Let it be enacted, by the University of North Florida Student Senate that these proposed revisions are made into Title I of the Student Government Statutes as soon as possible.

Senate Action

Respectfully Submitted: Senator Alex Koby

Introduced by: Senator Alex Koby

Senate Action: 16-0-0

Date: 6-19-06

Signed, **Alberto Javier Souto**

A.J. Souto, Student Senate President

Executive Action

Let it be known that **SB-06SA-20** is hereby

PASSED / VETOED / LINE-ITEM VETOED

on this 21 day of June, 2006

Signed, **Harold Dorell Briscoe IV**

Justin Damiano, Student Body President